From: Auerbach, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:32 AM

To: Dillon, Robert T <DillonR@cofc.edu>

Cc: McGee, Brian <McgeeB@cofc.edu>; Deavor, James <Deavor)@cofc.edu>; Hillenius, Willem Jacob
<HilleniusW@cofc.edu>

Subject: RE: Learning Outcomes On Syllabus

Dear Rob,

Your response below is unsatisfactory because you have not furnished learning outcomes that were
crafted by you, address the course you are teaching, and meet the expectations of your supervisor. You
have been advised repeatedly of the attributes of acceptable learning outcomes and your chair has even
provided examples. Thus, | am re-iterating my request that you provide satisfactory learning outcomes
as determined by your chair by my original deadline of COB, Friday, February 12, 2016.

Noncompliance by this deadline will be deemed to be a violation of the Code of Professional Conduct
and the Statement of Professional Ethics. Consequently, you would receive a sanction as detailed in
Article VII, Section B of the FAM.

Cordially,
Mike

Mike Auerbach, Dean

School of Sciences & Mathematics
College of Charleston
843-953-5991
auerbachmj@cofc.edu

US Mail Address: 66 George Street, Charleston, SC 29424
Physical Address for Visitors, UPS/FedEX, etc.: 202 Calhoun Street, Room 130, Charleston, SC 29401
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